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July 3, 2007

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

Attention: Mr. Bryan G. Arrant — District Geologist
1310 West Grand Avenue

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Dear Mr. Arrant:

OXY USA WTP Limited Partnership is the operator of the OXY Pogo State #2 well located 1800
FNL & 1350 FWL, Section 36, 22S 27E, Eddy County, New Mexico. The well was drilied to a
TD of 16 ft, and will be plugged as soon as a plugging unit becomes available. All of OXY's
leases in Section 36 have expired. OXY has no objection to approving Marbob's permit in the
same section.

Sincerely yours,

OXY USA WTP Limited Partnership

A,

David R. Evans
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An Occidental Qil and Gas Company



